From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/24/2014 7:48:33 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
DOCX
A0706031 Final D1401005 Southern California Edison %6];) 1/24/2014
Decision | Company's Petition for Modification of PDE 8:56:38 AM
Decision 13-07-018.docx o
(458
KB)
DOCX
A1103014,A1103(iH2A11070201401043 Correcting Error (21 1/24/2014
Decision KB) 1:59:32 PM
PDF T
(155
KB)
A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Energy %g 1/24/2014
Authority on 09/19/2013 Conf# 68113 KB) 1:35:38 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Energy ?_1[)‘7“5’ 1/24/2014
Authority on 09/19/2013 Conf# 68113 KB) 1:35:36 PM
A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC %‘2 1/24/2014
on 09/24/2013 Conf# 68245 KB) 3:38:32 PM
A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Energy %Dgg“ 1/24/2014
Authority on 09/19/2013 Conf# 68113 KB) 1:35:37 PM
(Attachment])
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PDF

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC (562 1/24/2014
on 09/24/2013 Conf# 68245 KB) 3:38:33 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC 54—]:;% 1/24/2014
on 09/30/2013 Conf# 68414 KB) 3:05:32 PM

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %g“ 1/24/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 09/27/2013 KB) 3:50:29 PM
Conf# 68329

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC %Dé% 1/24/2014
on 09/26/2013 Conf# 68285 KB) 3:23:32 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC %Dig' 1/24/2014
on 09/30/2013 Conf# 68414 KB) 3:05:34 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC E% 1/24/2014
on 09/26/2013 Conf# 68285 KB) 3:23:31 PM

A1203001 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %‘? 1/24/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 09/27/2013 KB) 3:50:30 PM
Cont# 68329 (Certificate Of Service)

A1205016 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ALJ/YIP- 5—2; 1/24/2014

Decision | KIKUGAWA/CPUC on 01/24/2014 KB) 4:35:34 PM

Cont# 71481 (Certificate Of Service)

A1205016 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ALJ/YIP- %% 1/24/2014

Decision | KIKUGAWA/CPUC on 01/24/2014 KB) 4:35:33 PM

Conf# 71481

Al1211011 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California {% 6 1/24/2014
Edison Company on 09/23/2013 Conf# KB) 1:50:30 PM
68175

Al1211011 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California %&% 1/24/2014
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Edison Company on 09/23/2013 Conf# |KB) |1:50:31 PM
68175 (Certificate Of Service)
A1304001 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/WILSON/CPUC fl%g 1/24/2014
on 01/22/2014 Conf# 71455 KB) 8:53:28 AM
DOCX
A1307001 Final D1401009 Acquisition and Purchase gg; 1/24/2014
Decision | Agreement Between Pacific Gas and PDE 9:08:31 AM
Electric Company and the City of (5—67
Hercules.docx KB)
A1308004 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/WILSON/CPUC i% 1/24/2014
on 01/23/2014 Conf# 71460 KB) 11:23:29
AM
DOCX
A1308026,A1308®i7AA 1309010 ]40309200214HGE2@3Name Change gg) 1/24/2014
Decision | for the Residential Greenhouse Gas PDE 1:41:29 PM
Allowance Revenue Allocation.docx _'(3 47
KB)
R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by City of San Carlos on %%% 6 1/24/2014
12/20/2013 Cont# 70589 KB) 10:29:29
AM
R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by City of San Carlos on %28 1/24/2014
12/20/2013 Conf# 70584 (Certificate KB) 10:14:34
Of Service) AM
R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by City of San Carlos on %)2—2 1/24/2014
12/20/2013 Cont# 70584 KB) 10:14:32
AM
R1102019 Exparte Exparte filed by City of San Carlos on %gg 1/24/2014
12/20/2013 Conf# 70589 (Certificate KB) 10:29:30
Of Service) AM
DOCX
R1105005 Final D1401041 Order Correcting Error In gg) 1/24/2014
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Decision | Decision 1311021 PDF | 1:11:32 PM
(171
KB)
R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by Interstate Renewable 5—%2 1/24/2014
Energy Council, Inc. on 09/27/2013 KB) 3:14:32 PM
Conf# 68322 (Certificate Of Service)
R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by Interstate Renewable | PDF | 1/24/2014
Energy Council, Inc. on 09/27/2013 (94 3:14:31 PM
Conf# 68322 KB)
R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %%% 1/24/2014
Defense Council on 07/03/2013 Conf# KB) 2:53:38 PM
68124
R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %5“ 1/24/2014
Defense Council on 07/03/2013 Conf# KB) 2:53:39 PM
68124 (Certificate Of Service)
R1206013 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by E% 1/24/2014
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on KB) 9:35:30 AM
01/24/2014 Cont# 71456 (Certificate
Of Service)
R1206013 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by %5‘“5 1/24/2014
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on KB) 9:35:29 AM
01/24/2014 Conf# 71456
DOCX
R1309011 Final D1401004 Approving Two-Year gg) 1/24/2014
Decision | Bridge Funding for Demand Response PDF 8:47:30 AM
Programs.docx _"‘(3 2
KB)
R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern %ng 1/24/2014
Filing California Gas Company on 01/02/2014 KB) 2:08:33 PM
Cont# 70819 (Certificate Of Service)
R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern ?_2%% 1/24/2014
Filing California Gas Company on 01/02/2014 KB) 2:08:32 PM

Cont# 70819
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R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern PDF | 1/24/2014
Filing California Edison Company on (199 | 2:14:33 PM
01/02/2014 Conf# 70829 (Certificate KB)
Of Service)
R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by San Diego 218 1/24/2014
Filing Gas & Electric Company on KB) 2:05:36 PM
01/02/2014 Cont# 70817 (Certificate
Of Service)
R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by San Diego (183 1/24/2014
Filing Gas & Electric Company on KB) 2:05:35 PM
01/02/2014 Conf# 70817
R9807037 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Southern (187 1/24/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 2:14:32 PM

01/02/2014 Conf# 70829

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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